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From: p=NHS NATIONAL INT:;a=NHS;c=GB;dda:RFC-822=
[c=GB;a=NHS;p=NHS NATIONAL INT;dda:RFC-8224

Sent: 04 December 2001 12:54

To: Fiona Cameron - General Manager i

Cc: p=NHS NATIONAL INT;a=NHS;c=GB;dda:RFC-822=k

Subject: interviews i

z

att.dat
Fiona

easier for us to see where we'll be based in January.

| don't think | left you with the list of staff who've left the wards we'd
like to interview - here it is..

Deadalus
SN _Chris Joice (Carrar) - Gosport Health Centre
: Code A + Mulberry ward

Dryad
SSN S Hallman - Jubilee House

- Sultan
Sister Lock

Dr Barton

Also, having reread some of the files.this morning - we'd like o see two
of the following - Dr Knapman @ Peters, Brigg &

Could you let me know which of the above need a letter from me for you to
forward to home addresses (in addition to Dr Barton)

Complaints Files

code AR & | had a good look for the additional complaints files this

miorning - I'm afraid we can't find them - could you re-send?
Many thanks
Julie

Julie Miller

Investigations Manager

Commission for Heaith Improvement
Finsbury Tower

103-105 Bunhill Row

London

EC1Y 8TG

Code A

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the
Commission for Health Improvement. Any unauthorised disclosure of the
information contained in this email is strictly prohibited.

. Please check for viruses before accessing attachments. Although we
endeavour to keep files clean we can take no responsibility for any damage
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